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Aril 22, 1970

Mr. Burke Marshall
0ld Orchard Road
Armonk, New York 1050

Desr d¥Mr. Marshall:

I don't know whether or not the Archives is keepingz you posted -bout
my elforts o obtain access to certain items in which they allcege
you have 8 proper interest. The disinterest you nave made cl ar to
m2 accounts for my not having sent you copies of these things.

Today I received an April 16 letter incomplete in other areas waere

~you zre elso involved, relating to my request for sn enlargement of

a very small section of'an already existing photograph of the front
of the shirt of the President. ‘/nen access to the shirt so that I
could study the demage, not the blood, wse denied me, I cskad instead
for an enlargement showing no gore, not in any sense susceptible of
sensotionsl or undignified usege. In response, I ws fcred 8 mean-
ingless printed copy of the same thing identified os FBI Gxhibit 60
which cannot be magnified because it has bsen zubjected to the photo-
enpgraving process. I was also sent pictures of this shirt whero
nothning but gore is visible - pictures that cen be used only for
those purposes allegedly not desired - and I have no uie for such
pictures, having no such intentions. I was also denied s photographic
print of FBI Exhivit 60. The April 16 letter concludes, "ie prupsrcd
the photographs of 'the shirt and the coat to show to resesrchers in-
stead of the clothinz itself. We do not furnich copies or enlargn-

.ments of these photographs for the sawme ressons that we do not teke

specisl photographs of the clothing for researchers - to avoid any
possible violation of the agreement with the Kennedy family."

It seems to me this is but another in the endless improper exploita-
tions of the name of the Kennedy family to cloak suppression of cvi-
dence that should not be suppressed and cannot properly be suppresscd.
My sole interest, as I have mede clear botnh verbally anc in writing,
ie to be 2ble to study the nature of the physical damage to the shirt
and tie. I write to ask you one of two things: That you nolify Che
Archives you woulad not regerda the making available to me of thcse

very small and otherwise unidentifiable areas of the President's gar-
ments, already well printed and publicized, as "any possible violalion
of the sgreement" or, if you seo fit, to request bile Arcnivos Lo mnho

ruch 8 picture for me. My request to them was for the lergest, clusrp-
¢cst megnification of their existing negstive of only these very cmu.l
areas.

I elso went you to know that, in the event I do not get this evidence,
I will pursue those other avenues available to me.

Sincerely yqurs,
I "/(})Al (‘CI(Q/(//\/
Hafrold Weilsberg



